United Nations

ECONOMIC
AND

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Nations Unies umesmicmo
CONSEIL A At
%gogg)MIQUE CRIGTNAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGITIS

SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE TWENTY-FIRST MEETING

Held &t Lake Success, New York, on Mondey, 10 February 1947

Pregent:
Chalrman:
Vice-Chalrman:

Repporteur:

Sutstitutes:

Representatives

at 10:00 a.m,

Mrs. Roosevelt

Dr. P.C. Chang
Dr. Charles Malik

Col. William Roy Hodgson
Mr. Felix Nieto Del Rio
Dr, Osran Ebeid

Ir. Cassin

Mrs. Hensa Mehta

Dr. Ghaessame Chani

Mr, Charles Dukes

My, V.F, Tepliakov

Mr., Jose A, Mora
Mr. Ribnikar

Mr. Lebesau

Mr. Guasdia

Col., Amado Bautiste

of Specialized Agencles:
Mr, Eric W, Eatchison

Mr. G.L. Carnes

Non--Governmentel Orgauizations:

Misa Toni Scmiox
Miss Lena Splegel

Secretary of the Ccmmission:

Prof., J.P. Humphrey

(Unitec Strtec o Anerice)
(China)
(Lebanon)

(Australia)

(Chile

2 Faypt)

(France)

(India)

(Iran)

(United Kingdcm)

(Unicn of Soviet Socialist
Republics)

(Uruguay)

(Yugoslavia)

(Belgium)
(Panama)
(Philippine Republic)

(International Labour
Orgenization)
[IRESCO )

(Americen Fedoration of Labor)
(Worid Federation of Trade

Unions)

(Director, Euman Rights
Division)

/1.

Disucseica of the



E/CN.4/SR.21
Page 2

1, Discussion of the Draft R.oport to the Fconcm!c end Soclal Ccuncil
(documsnt E/CN.§/19), United States Prcposals regavdirg & Sub-Ccmmission
on Freedom of Inforration and of the Press (documwent -/CN.L/7) end a
Stb-Ccrmission on Protect’on of Minorities and Prevention of
Discrimination. (document E/CN.4/0)

The CHATRMAN esuzgested that the Rapporteur should subtmit the Repcrt of
the Commiesion on Huren Rights to the Economic and Soclal Council at 1ts
next sesslon, and pointed out that the Commission should fix the date and
plece of its next session, She asked members cof the Cormissicn who might
have suzgestions to place before the Irafting Group to send them in &8 eoon
as poesible to that group or to her.

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) seld that the
Vice-Chalrman should sutmit the Rcpaxt of the Cormission to the Econcmic
ané Social Courcil in the atsence of the Chairman,

Mr. HUMPEREYS (Secret-r, of the Commission) pointed out that Rule 4k of
the Rules of Procedure laild down that the Report of the Cammission skould be
rreserntel to the Council by the Chairran or by the Repporteur, or both, as the
Carmiesion might decide.

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that the
Working Group should keep the Commission informed as to the progrecs of its
vork, Referring to the right of members to submit suggestions to the
Working Group, he pointed out that he had already mede a reservation regarding
the presentation of a draft International Bill of Rights by "his Dolegation,

The CHAIRMAN said that the Working Group had been asked to prepere a
preliminary draft Bi1l of Rights, and it was rrobable that trat draft would
not he ready until the latter pert of Merch, and at that date only would it
be pcssible for the Group to inform the Commission as to the progress made.

She acked wkether there were any obJjections to Rule 4O of the Rules of
Procedure being welved,

DECISION: As there were no objections, Rule 40 of the Rules of Procedure
of the Commission on Human Rights was suspended during the
final meetings of the rresent session.

Mr, CASCIN (France) moved that the Rapporteur should present the Repcrt

of the Cammission to the Econamic and Social Council in the absence of the

Chaireen, /DECISION:



E/ON.4/SR.21
Pege 3

DECISIOF: The motion was carried,

Referring to & remerk by the CHAIRMAN, who suggested that the Commission
shculé- discuss-the Uni.ft.ed Stated propodals regharding a Sub-Commissicn on
Freedcl of Informatiem and.of the Press, (document E/CITJ&/‘[) end e Sup-
Commission on Protection of Miroxlitisd and Preventicn of Diserininaticn
(docurent B/CN.4/6), Mr, Mey MALIK {Eebenon), Rapporteur, said that those
twg rerorta had-heen-igcluded in Chapters III and IV of the draft Report
(document E/CN.4/19).

Mr, Malik read. Chapter III of the draft Repo¥t of the Commission on
Bumen Rights, and points' (4} and (b) thersof were unanimously approved,

The CEAIRMAN speaking as repressentative of the United States of America,
sald that tkere had beem-considereble &rscuselon regarding the composition
of the .Sub-Cbmiaéione, end it was the view of the United States Goverrment
thaet agreement yould not-beé reached on that question during the presént
session of the Cépmrission, Her government suggasted that each_of the Sub-
Commigsions should be cormoseld of 11 persons selected by the Commission in
consultation with the’-Secrete.lry-("eneral, end sudject to the ccnsent 61’ the
Goverrments of the countries of whick-the perasons vere nationals, Not more
than one peraon should be selected froﬁ any single country and the choice
should be mede frcuw asmong a list of persons submi tted by such members of
the Commission on Human-Rights who wished to make nominations, In the case
of the Sub-Commission on Protection of Minorities anad Prevention‘ of
Discrinination, ths persons should be chosen by he Commission on Humen
Rights at its second sessicn, and in the case of the Sub-Commission on
Freedom -of Informaticn and of the Press the choice should be made by che
Economic end Social Council at 1ts fourth session. Mrs. Roosevelt referred
to docyments E/CN.4/¢ and 7, and pointed out that paragraph 2 of the latter
documant ehould.-h daleted os it had been agreed by tbe Commission that the
term skould now be. two years, Peragraph 2 under the sub-heading Composition
on page 2 of document Ef@N.4/6 chould also be deleted. In the second line
of paragreph 3 of the same document the Words "Commiseion on Human Rights at
1te second session” ehould be Gsletsd and the word "Ecoromic and Sociel

‘Council at ita fourth epasion™ sudbstituted,

IMhe, PAavmnlm



E/CN.4/SR.21
Page 4

The formule novw proposéd by the United States Covernment had Yeen
adopted by the Statistical Commission, Each membeér of the Commission on
Buman Rights should submit a list of names;, and it was the United States
Government.'s opinion that, due consideration being given to  geographical
distribution, it was essential to have the beat men possible for the task
in hand. However, Govermments would not be committed to sending experts,

In connnection with the Sub-Commission on Prstection of Minorities and
Prevention of Discrimination, the Commission would have until 1ts next
session to consider nominations. As regards the Sub-Commnission on ﬁ‘reedom
of Information and of the Press, it was probable that the Economic and
Social Council would entrust the task of working out a programme for the
Confarence to that Sub-Commission, and therefore the Sub-Commiseion should
be established as soon as possible. However, it could not be set up until
the end of t.h.o Economic and Social Council'e next session,

Mrs, Roosevelt proposed that paragraph 3 of Chapter III of the Rappcrteur's
report (document E/CN.4/19) should be amended as follows: delete sub-
paragraphs (a), (b) and (c) and substitute in their place paragraphs 1 and
3 under 'Composition” (page 2 of document E/CN.4/7) with the substitution
of the words "Economic and Social Council at its fourth session" for "the
Commission on Human Rights at its second session. She also proposed that
Chapter IV, paragraph 3 of the Rapporteur's Report eshould be similarly
amended,

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, read esub-paragraphs (b), (c) and (d) of
Chapter III of the draft Peport., (Dotument E/CN.4/19)

Replying to Mr, CASSIN (France), the CHAIRMAN said the Commission would
firg; consider the composition of the Sub-Commissions. The draft‘Repdrt of the
Commission suggested that the Commission should first ckdose eleven countries
eand then those countries would choose the membera for the Sub-Cormiesions.
The United States proposal suggested the deletion on sudb.paragrephs (a), (b)
and (c) of the Report and the substiiution of parsgraphs 1 and 3 of document
EfCN.4/7, end she proposed that the Commissicn should first vote on the

/mathod



E/CN.L/SR.21
Page 5

method to be used for nominating members to the Sub-Commissi.n on the
Freedom of Information epd of the Press,

Col. Amado -BAUTISTA (Philippine Republic) seid that his Goverxnmern"
supported the view expressed by the representative of the United Sciates
of America, and pointed out that the Philippine Government felt that the
Sub-Cormissicn should be. composed of non-governmenisl representatives,
However, every effort should be made to observe geographical distribution.

Mr, LEBEAU (Belgium) and Mr. MORA (Uruguay) supported the proposal
of the representative of the United States of America amending the draft
report of the Commission.

Replying to Mrs. MEHTA (India), the CHAIRMAN said that nominations
vould not have to be made immediately, The members of the Commission on
Human Rights-should make nominations up to whatever number the Commission
decided upon, and those nominations would be submitted to the Council at
its next session. The Economjic and Social Council, with the consent of
the Governments concerned, would then choose the members of the Sub-
Commission.-

Mr, TEPLIAKOV (Union of 8Boviet Socialist Republics) said that tke
Sub-Commission should be an organ of the United Nations and theref re
its members should be representatives of their respective Governments.

If the members phoesen were not Government represeritatives, then
difficulties might arise as no one would have asuthority over such
members, The Commission waa bound by the Charter and shculd not seek
to set up a private qrganization within the Commission.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) said that hia Government had always ccnsidered that
not only members of Sub-Commissions but also those of Commissions should
be experts. The representatives of Belgium and the Levanon had supported
that point of view in the meetings of the Economic and Social Council.
The members of the Sub-Commiasi.n should be able to carry out .bjective

/w:rk



E/CN.4/SR.21
Page ©

work independently of instructions from their Goveruments, Their Indings
and recommendations could then be passed on by the Commission on Human
Rights and débated thoroughly by that Commission end the Economic cnd
Sccial Council, He strongly supported che proposal of the Unlted States
Government, but wished to know whether the right of selection of members
should be entrusted t¢ the Economic end Social Council. He felt it was

the duty of the Commigeion to appoint the Sub-lommissions, and he suggested
that a_special-resolution»shouldAbe-adopted,reQuéeting vhe Economic and
Secial Council to make a selection of members on the Ccmmission's behelf,

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that under the United States' prorosal
Governments would have to approve of nominations made by the Econ.mic and
Social Council,

Mr.. HODGSON (Australia) considered that the time was not yet
opportune for the setting up of a Sub-Commissi.n, The Press Conference
to be called would naturally wish to create its .wn permesnent machinery,
and there might bde duplication and overlapping. Although opposed to -the
setting up of a Sub-Commiesion, he would abide by the Rapporteur's Rep.rt,
which had been agreed to by the majority cf' the Sub-Commission.

Mr, DUKES (United Kingd.m) supported the pfoposal of the United States
representative as it meent that all Governments vere tree to submit nemes
to the Economic and Social Council, and he ccnsldcred that the method
envisaged was calculated to give a wider scope of Belection. Although
experis might be nominated who were not members uf their Governments,
yet they would receive directives from those Governmente,

Mr. CASSIN (France) -supported -the Rupporteur's report. He considered
that the method of numinating members to Sub-Commissions should not be
changed. and that the Commission should accept the Report as it stood.

/Mr, CHAIG



E/CN.4/SR.21
Pace T

Mr. CHAIG (Chine) agreed with the representative of Australie and
sugcected that the Commission should postpone the setting up of Sub-Commissions
until its next session, but if the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Information
ard of the Tress was considered more urgent, then the report of tle
Rannorteur should be approved and that Sub-Commission set up immediately,

Mr. TZ7LIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that the
representative from the United Kingdom was now expressing different views
from those he had expressed on the Sub-Committee.

‘Those members who favoured the proposal of the representative from the
United étatee of Americe had stressed the need for experts qualified to
examine the many difficult problems before the Commission. He would polnt oa’’
in that respect that there was no expert in any field who was better known
outaide his country than by his own govermment. If the proposal of the |
representative from the United States of Americea was adopted, the
Sub-Commissions thus set up would be private orgenizations within the framewvork
of United Nations, in direct contradiction of the Charter.

He bad heard with regret the proposal of the representative from China
that the etctablishment of a Sub-Commission on Prevention of Diécrimination and
Protection of Minorities should be postponed, for those matters would
constitute the main items of the International Bill of Humen Rights which was
to be drawn up, If the Sub-Commilssion was to be postponed, any attempt to
create such & Bill might as well be postponed too.

Laatl,, from the point of view of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republios,
the Lebanon suggestion that .the Econcmic and Social Council should be asked to
select the members of the Sub-Coumission was not in order, The Sub-Commission
would be an organ of the Commission and the Commission could not ask any
other body to. select members on its behalf,

In view of those considerations, he ﬁrged the Commission to uphold the

recommendations of the Sub-Committee,
Mrs. MEHTA



s/ark /el
Page €

Mre, MCHTA (India) saw no wisdom *n postponing a decision. If members
were to consulit thelr governments before submitting nominatlions, she said,
that vorld virtually mean governments eselectlng names to be proposecd, ‘which
would defeat the obJect of the United Gtates proposal.

The CHLIRM N explained thatveach meuber would have the right to submit
e vanel of nemes, the mumber to be agreed upon later, Members could consult
thel:r govermments 1f they so wished, cnd it was hoped that govermimente would
consier neople from other countries as well as Pfrom their own. The
Zconomic and Social Council would then meke its choice from the nemés
sutnitted, bearing in mind the importence of geographical distribution. To
the.ob,ection of the representaetive from the Union of-Soviet Seclalist
Renyblics, the CHATRMAN replied that the Council would consider all the lists
sutmitted and select the best people, and that it was highly probable that
maenv countries might nominate the same people,

Col. HOIGSCN (Australia) moved the following améndment:

"That the composition of the Sub-Commission on Freedodm of
Information and the Press be deferred until the next sessidn of this
Commicsion and that in the meantime the Govermments of members of the
Cormission be invited to submit nominations for the Sub-Commission”,
He coneldered 1t unnecessary to set up a Sub-Commission at tle present

stage, anl thought that the Commission would be in a better positica to do
89 after the next session of the Economic and Soctal Council.

DZCISION: The Australian amendment was defeated by eight votes to one,

A vote by roll call was taken on the United States proposal with regard
to the method only of composition of the Sub-Cotimission, the queetion-of

nembers to be decided later.

Tor the United States Against the United Stetes
of. {merica Proposal of America Proposal

Chile Australia
Egypt China
Iran France
Lebanon India
United Kingdom Union of Soviet
United States of America Soclelist Republics
Uruguay , Yugoslavia

/DZCISION;



E/CN.k /SR, 21
Pace @

DICIGION: The United States nrorposal was adopted by seven votes to six.

5 diccucsion then arose as to how to delegate to the Economic and
soctal Council the task of selecting members of the Sub-Commission.

Col EODGSCON (/ustralia) oblected that the Cormission could only refer
a question to the Councll, and was not authorized to dictate to the Council
how to select the Sub-Commilssion. To say that nominations were to be
1imited to members of the Cormission would be to undermine the whole principle
of the United "tates pronoeal.

The CH.IRMAN explained that the intention of the United States proposal
wvas to get as wide a nomination as poseible from all members of tke
Cormission, and to delegate to the Economic and Social Council only the
right to chocse from those nominations.

Mr, CHAIG (China) said there might not be time to receive nouinations
from certain distent areas, eand the Council would be faced with the
resnonsihilit of choosing from perhaps scire ‘hundred names, while several
inportant geographical sections might not figure among the nominetions.

Mr. DZL RIO (Chile) suggested that the words "regerdless of nationality"
should be inserted after the word "indfvidusl" in paragraph 3 of the section
on Comvosition in document E/CN.%/7.

The CH IRMAN did not think that necessary, but agreed to accept it.

Mr, M'LIK (Lebanon) stressed that it must be made clear that the
selection of ﬁembera of the Sub-Commission wes delegated to the Economic
and Social Courncil for that occasion only. He proposed therefore to alter
paragrash 3 (which, with the deletion of the original paragraph 2 had
become paragreph 2) to read as follows:

"The Commission recommends that in the first instance and without
gserving as precedent; the Economic and Social Council choose the
membexs of the Sub-Commission. It further recommends that the choice

be made from among & list of individusls regardless of nationality
[submitted



/e for. o1
Pare 10

svbnitted by such Human Rights Ccmm!ssion members as cars to make

ncninetions, each member being authorized to nominate x names, not

more *hen x from each country,”

Col., HOTG3ON (Australia) asked the representative of China, since he
was also a reprecentative of the Economic and Social Council whether it was
a fact tliat 1t weas not because of difficulties of communications or throuvgh
inadvertence that many Importent govermmerts had refused to submit
ncninations, but as a matter of princinle, and whether consequently, if the
method under discussion were to be adopted, it would be impossible for the
Lconomic and Cocial Council to carry out the intentions of the Ccommission.

Mr. CIAIG (China) said the reasams for ncminations not coming in hed
never been clearly stated,

Mr, CASSIN (France) suggested that the representétive from Belgium
should give his opinion as to whether the text suggested was practical,

Mr. L7BEAU (Belgium) said that, since other permanent Commissions of the
Council were facing the same problem, it would be helpful to hear from the
Secretary how they were dealing with it,

Upoh lir. HOMPHREY (Secretary of the Commission) replying thai he could
obtain such information very quickly, the CHAIRMAN suggested that the
Cormission should pass to the discussion of numbers.

Mr, CASSIN (France) suggested the substitution of the number twelve for
the number eleven aprearing ir paragraph 1 and 3., It had been proved that
equi table reographical representation could not be achieved with eleven
meribers, iloreover, the problem had been discussed at meetings of the Nuclear
Commission, which in its report to the Ecdnomic and Social Council hed
reccrmended that the Sub-Commission on Freedom of Informaticn end of the
Press should be composed of twelve members.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the proposal of the representative from
Ffance that the Sub-~Cormission on Freedom of Information and of the Press

/should



E/CH.L4/CR.21
Paze 11

should be composed of twelve membsrs,

DICISICN: The propoeal was adopted unanimously.

Tre CH/IRM'N announced that the Commission would proceed to the
coneideration of the term of office of menbers, suggested as two [ears in the
repcxt of the "“ub-Committee.

Mr., CE'JG (China) made a formal emendment to change the texrm of office
from two years to one year, especially in view of the preparation for the
Conference., The matter could be reconsidered at the end of one yeer.

Mr, MALIK (Lebanon) opposed the amemdment, pointing out that the
Sub-Cormission would be a permanent orgen of the Commission and its
commection with the forthecoming Ccnference only paesing end accidental,
“hatever wes decided at the Conference, there must be some orzan permenently
attached to the Commiseion to look after that important field of human rights.

The CEMIRM/N said that her govermment had originally preferred three
vears, but had accepted two years in the Sub-Cormittes. She would not want
& shorter verlod than that.

Mr. TOTLIZKOV (Unicn of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the
amendment cf the Chinese representative, on the grounds of the close
conrection of the Sub-Comais3icn with the decisions of the Conference., The
Ccrmission might wish to reconsider the matter when the Ceonfercnce was over,

He nointed out that although the representative from the Lebenon
alluded to the Sub-Commission as an organ cf the Coumission, he ccnsidered
that since the adoption of the principle in the United States proposel, 1t
hed »=come a private organ within the framework of the United Natlons.

Col. HCIGSON (Australia) supported the Chinese amendment. It wes not
mandatory on the Cormission to set up the Sub-Commission and the
Sub-Cormission would not necessarily be a permanent body of the Cormissicn.
The Tress Conference might wsll set up its own machinery, and there would

then be two bodies operatin: in the seme fleld, He ccnsliered it therefore

[edviseble



ofCi.u /R
Pece 12

advisable to be able to r vi.w the rositicn after one year.

The CIATIMAN, speaking as the representative from the United States of
‘merice, reninded members thal she had alvays argued that fresicm of
information hed a direct bearing on human rights, in that withort freedem of
infcimation it was possible for human rights to be violated in eny part of the
world without 1ts coming to the knowledge of the world. The Conf.renco would
nct take up eny special aspect of human rights, but the Cemmissican had that
svecial interest,

- Ton being asked by Mr. TEPLIAKOV (Union of Soviet Socialisct Republics)
vhether she considered thet in any coumtry where there was freedcm of the
Press and information, there was no vielation of human rights, che replied
that the great difference was that sach violation was known about in
countries vhich had freedom of the Press.

Mr. ITIIXK (Lebanon) pointed out that since the .second of the terms of
reference of the Commission /as concerned with Freedom of Informaticn and
of the Piresc, the statement of the representative of Australlia cancerning
the noesibility of there being no connection between human rights end freedom
of information and the press was not borme out. Moreover, whten the
representative of Australia had said that the Conference might set up its
own machirery, he had appeared to supprose that the Conference wes an entity
b 1tself, whereas it would be called dy the Economic and Soclal Council end
anewerable to that body, which would see that there wae no duplication of
machinery,

Mr. CEANG (China) pointed out. that the terms of reference of the
Sub-Commission were to exeamine what rights, obligations and practices should
be included in the concept "Freedom of Information”. It skould be possible
to meke sone headway on that suwbject in ome or two sessions, and the
Comaiscion might wish to change the terms of reference after one year.

Furthermore, he did not consider it practical to set up permenent

/sub-Cormissious,



E/CU. 4 /5R.21
Pags 12

Sub-Cormissicns, as the budget might maeke that impossible,

Col HCIGSCH (Australia) drew the attention of the Commissicn to the
fact that lhe temms of reference of the Sub-Commission and those of the
Press Conlerernce were practically identical.

DICISION: The Chinese amendment, for the term of office of members of
the Sub-Commission to be ore year only, was adopted by seven
votes to three,

Mr, HUICHREY (Secretary of the Cormicsion) informed the Cormission that

the only Sub-Commission set up at the present sessiocn of Commissions was
the b-Cormiscion on Statlstlcal Sampling, set up by the Statistical
Comatssion,

He proceeded to resi an extract from the Report of the Statistical
Commissisn (documeat E/7N.3/27/Rev.1l, page 5) which stated that in accordance
with the avtlorization given to it by the Economic and Social Council the
Statictical Cormission had established a Sub-Commission on Statistical
S-upling end had requested the Secretary-General to invite various persons
to serve o3 members, He added that there were also Sub-Cormissions on the
Econcnic and Implorment Cowmission cet up directly by the Council at its
last session,

In ansver to a question frcm }Mr. CHANG (China) as to whether those
sub-comalcsicns had been chosen already and what decisicn had been reached by
the Econonmic and Employment Cormission, Mr, HOIPHREY said that according to
the draft report before him the members had not yet been appointed.

Mr. CH'NG (China) suggested that in view of the difficulty of referring
the matter to the Council, 1t might be advisable to have a meeting of the

sub-cormittee of seven, to telk the matter over before the afternocn nmeeting.

That being agreed upon, the meeilng rose at 1:00 p.m.



